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SIMON WIESENTHAL CENTER

STATEMENT BY RABBI MARVIN HIER, DEAN OF THE
SIMON WIESENTHAL CENTER--WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 1984

AT NEW YORK PRESS CONFERENCE, WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 1984
NEW EVIDENCE SHOWS RAUFF HAD CONNECTION WITH HIGH

CHURCH OFFICIALS

We would like to put on record, this morning, new evidence that makes it diffacult

to believe the Vatican's contention that Nazi War Crimanal Walter Rauff was given I
refuge i1n Rome for a year and a half beginning in 1947, without the knowledge of
important Church officials, or that he stayed there without anybody knowing who

Walter Rauff really was. ¥

The new evidence we have produced, after 'a four-month investigation, does not
support their claim. A secret United States Government interrogation report

on Walter Rauff shows that he had a close working relationship with Monsignor
Don Giuseppe Bicchierai and Cardinal Ildefonso Schuster, This relationship began

in December 1943 and lasted until the end of the War in 1945.

The report and othér documents show that Rauff held meetings with these Church
officials on numerous occasions 1n his capacity as head of the S,D. in Northern

Italy .

These were no ordinary churchmen. Cardinal Schuster was one of the most respected

and powerful leaders of the Church. He was mentioned as a possible successor to P
Pope Pius XI. Msgr. Bicchierai was both a priest and a lawyer,charged with

conducting the surrender negotiations on behalf of the Cardinal —-both with

Mussolini and the Nazis. These negotiations, according to Sister Pascalina (Pope

Pius XII's aide and confidante) were carried out through the Archdiocese of Milan

at the specific request of Pope Pius XII.

Walter Rauff became a key figure in those negotiations, since he served as

adjunct to SS General Karl Wolff, the highest ranking SS officer in Italy. That
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Rauff had a close relationship with Bicchierai i1s further evidenced by his
disclosure of having exchanged personal gifts with Bicchierai, and by Cardinal
Schuster's journal entry which discloses that Rauff circumvented an order from
Gestapo Chief Harster to arrest Bicchierai.

«
This information, coupled with the fact that Rauff was known even to Allen
Dulles of the Office of Strategic Services (0SS) when Rauff traveled to Switzerland
in February 1945 to negotiate with a Swiss Intelligence official, strongly suggests

that he was known by officials of the Church with whom he regularly communicated

for a period of two years.

We believe that Walter Rauff, when he escaped from Rimini Detention Center on
December 29, 1946 and made his way to Rome, was a very desperate man in search

of refuge.

During those difficult days Rauff, a shrewd and cunning man, must have used the
Church connections that he had carefully cultivated over a two year period. Surely
1t 1s reasonable to conclude that Rauff would have told the priests who helped him

all about his good standing with Bicchierai and Schuster. Indeed, a1t 1s even
possible to believe that Schuster and Bicchierai knew about Rauff's long stay

1n Rome 1in "convents of the Holy See" —- as he described his refuge to a Chilean

court in 1962.

It 1s also reasonable to presume that Pope Pius XII would have known about Walter
Rauff as he monitored the ultimately fruitless negotiations for the surrender of
Nazi-occupied Italy. We believe the Vatican has a grave responsibilaty to, once

and for all, clear the air by 1nvestigating the facts pertaining to Walter Rauff's

stay in Rome and to make public all the pertinent documents -- specifically all
the communications Cardinal Schuster sept to the Vatican; the names of the

priests and officials who dealt with Walter Rauff in Rome, andj; the source from

[cont.]
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whom, Rauff received his financial support and passport documents. This,

after all, 1s not a theoretical exercise we are engaged in. Walter Rauff 1s no
relic of an ancient civilization. He symbolizes all that is corrupt and

evil 1n man and it 1s the moral duty of all who may have wittingly or
unwittingly aided and abetted his escape to bring out the truth about

this murderer of 250,000 men, women and children.

Recently, the Vatican has shown 1its great influence with President Pinochet

by getting Chile to grant safe passage to the four terrorists who murdered

the Governor of Santiago. Pinochet bowed to Vatican pressure without regard

for the normal due process of law. It 1s surely the responsibility of the Church

to show similar concern in the case of one of the most motorious Nazi War Criminals

for whom they provided shelter.

The Vatican's stake 1s greater than the member nations of the European
Parliament who two and a half months ago voted unanimously to formally ask
Chile to expel Walter Rauff so that he can stand trial in West Germany. Failure

to respond to this call of conscience can only be taken as further evidence that

there are those in the Vatican with something to hide in the case of Walter Rauff.

4t hR

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT RABBI MARVIN HIER AT THE SIMON WIESENTHAL CENTER'S
NEW YORK OFFICE AT (212) 370-0320.
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Declassified Documents Reveal Close Relationship
Between Nazi War Criminal Walter Rauff and High Church Officials,
Reveal New Details on Gassing of Jews During WWII

Confidential Uruted States government documents released to the Simon Wiesenthal
Center, covering a wide range of 1ssues, detail a substantial and ongoing relationship
between Nazi war criminal Walter Rauff and high officials of the Catholic church during
the second world war. They further reveal heretofore unknown information about the
mass gassing program under Rauff’s supervision in 1942

In a May 1942 report to Walter Rauff —then an 5SS Obersturmbannfuehrer — Rauff was
warned that the true purposes of camouflaged “Death Vans” would eventually leak out
“  we shall not be able to keep this camouflage secret a very long time ” (See Fact #2) A
modification of the mass killing procedure was suggested in the same report

“The gassing 1s not done in the nght manner In order to get the work over as
quickly as possible, the drniver grves full gas Through these measures the people to be
executed die from suffocation and not as foreseen by berng put to sleep My method has
proved that by releasing pressure on the lever at the nght time death comes more
quickly  distorted faces and excretions which have been previously seen, are not more
to be observed Iam leaving  for Group B where you can forward me further
mformation”

Signed, SS Untersturmfuehrer Becker

Other documents show that OSS agent (later CIA chief) Allen Dulles was aware of
Rauff's February 1945 trip to Switzerland where he met with a high-ranking Swiss
intelligence official (see Fact #8) They also show thatin 1947 the U S government tried —
apparently without success —to enlist the intervention of the Holy See by detailing the
charges of the La Vista Report to stop the abuse of church rehief agencies by “secret agents”
and “unscrupulous persons engaged n illicit and clandestine activities” (see Fact #3)

Additional documents further reveal that 20 Nazis who escaped from the allied
detention center in Rumum on July 22, 1946 (the same camp Rauff escaped from five months
later) were traced to an escape route linked directly to Vatican officials. The report shows
the escapees making their way to Rome where they acquired Red Cross visas and letters of
recommendation from the Vatican As a result of this, the C I C agent making the report
stated that a similar chain exists “mn every nation’s Vatican delegation ” This agent
recommended to his superiors that a “complete curtailment of passport services of the
International Red Cross be considered, and that a policy of achion against ~ refugee
agencies which are trafficking in illegal immugration also be considered ” (See Fact #16)

Rauff and the Church

The 1945 U S Inteligence Report on Walter Rauff asserted Rauff was a dangerous man
who brought withhum “  political gangstenism to stream-lined perfection " and”  ever-
lasting malice towards the Allhes  ” The Report said that Ravff would be a “menace tf ever set
free, and fatling actual elimination he's recommended for hifelong internment ” (see Fact #13)




Rauff told his interrogators that he had numerous meetings and exchange of letters
with Monsignor Don Giuseppe Bicchierai as well as with the Archbishop of Milan,
Cardinal Ildefonso Schuster, between 1943-1945 (see Facts #1 & #4) (Schuster, who was
the Cardinal of Milan from 1929-1954, was a powerful figure in the Church He was, at
times, considered a possible candidate for the Papacy, and was known as a fiery opponent
of Communism ) (See Fact #14) Rauff asserted that as the top SD officer in Northern Italy
it was essental for him to establish “official contact” with the Church in order to maintain “a
drrect exchange of views " (See Fact #5) He described Bicchiera: as secretary to Cardinal
Schuster and as a person who “wields great influence’” on the Cardinal’s “political outlook,”
particular, and the clergy, in general (see Fact #6)

In his post-World War I1 memours, Cardinal Schuster said that Rauff had thwarted a
Gestapo order to arrest Bicchiera (see Fact #7) Other sources show that Bicchierai in turn
helped obtain a Red Cross visa to Switzerland for one of Rauff's informers (see Fact #9)
Noted historian and former British Intelligence officer, Sir Wilham Deakan, flatly stated
that “Bicchierar and Schuster had more than a correct relationship with the Germans ” (See Fact
#11) In fact, Pope Pius XII entrusted Schuster—a close personal friend of the previous
Pope, Pius XI—to represent the Vatican in various surrender proposals involving both
Mussolini and the Germans during 1944-1945 (see Fact #12) After WWII, Cardinal
Schuster warned that Europe “absolutely needed” Germany, because without her, Russia
would reach across Europe to threaten France and England (see Fact #14)

In a chapter deahng with Walter Rauff, Frederich Jarschel, a former member of the
“Odessa,” using the pen-name of Werner Brockdorff, stated in his book, “Flucht vor
Nurnberg,” that Walter Rauff established contact with the Vatican in 1943 when he was
stationed :n Rome Later, as security chief in Northern Italy, he enlarged upon those
connections and remamned mn constant touch with Bishop Hudal, even after the occupation
of Rome by the Allies The book also claims that Rauff sought the help of clergy in
Northern Italy to help him escape, and that later in 1945 Catholic priests visited him in
San Vittorre prison to arrange for his transfer to the 15th U S Army hospital in Milan
Those priests then began discussing a number of ways through which Rauff could escape
However, before the plan could be implemented, he was evacuatedtoaU S camp near
Ghedi The author also claims that Rauff had been aided by the office of Cardinal Sin of
Genoa, whose secretary provided money and Red Cross documents to Rauff (See Exhubit
“]”, Pages 1-3) (Note: While 1f would be proper to be wary of this source, Strnon Wiesenthal has
said that Jarschel’s assertions have generally proven to be accurate )

Wiesenthal Center Statement

In hight of these new revelations and Walter Rauff’s personal teshmony given in a
Chulean court in December 1962 (that he recerved help from “a priest” to escape from
authonties in Northern Italy, and was “housed mn convents of the Holy See for more or
less a year and a half” starting 1n 1947, and later, “with help of the Catholic church my
famuly was able to come from the Russian Zone in Germany to Rome, ” see Fact #15), the
Simon Wiesenthal Center renews its call on Pope John Paul II to launch an immediate
and full investigation of the Rauff issue. Previous assertions by Vatican historians that
Walter Rauff was treated as just another refugee simply defy the growng body of
evidence For, 1s if possible that Walter Rauff—a desperate man fleemg from authonihes—would
have failed to utilize the names of powerful church officials whom he knew on an intimate basis m
order to help secure refuge? Is 1t not likely that those who housed, fed, and employed Rauff in Rome
for a year and a half did so—at least in part—because of Rauffs established relationship wnth these
higher church officials?



The Vatican can help set the record straight as to which church agencies aided Rauff
and his family, and as to whether he had any direct or indirect contact with Cardinal
Schuster and/or Monsignor Bicchierai following World War I Such information will help
solve the puzzle of how a murderer of 250,000 nnocent men, women, and children, and
an oppressor of the civihan population of Northern Italy —was able to escape the bar of
jushice, find shelter in Rome, and eventually find his way to safety and freedom in South
America

It has been over 20 years since Walter Rauff’s past was first brought to the attention of
the Chilean authorities. In recent months, there has been a renewed international effort
to make this criminal stand trial; but to date, this effort has not produced the desired
result. Chile continues to claim that varous legal technicalities stand in the way of either
extraditing or expelling Rauff. Yet, the same authorities recently deported four terrorists
who gunned down the governor of Santiago 1n January 1984, and provided them safe
passage to Ecuador—all at the behest of the Vatican. We, therefore, also ask the Vatican to
use its considerable influence with President Pinochet to assure that the forces of justice
and morality, which were overlooked nearly 40 years ago, are served by the swift
expulsion of this mass murderer.




Summary of Facts and Documents
Simon Wiesenthal Center

Investigation on
Rauff and the Church

Confidential United States government documents released to the Stmon Wiesenthal
Center disclose that Walter Rauff had a close working relationship with leading
members of the Catholic church in Northern Italy during World War Il (See Exhibit
“A”, Page Two, sechion marked [m], U S Interrogation Report )

Documents reveal heretofore unknown details of the mass gassing program imtiated
under Rauff’s supervision of 1942 The document discussed the camouflage used to
make ‘gassing’ vans look ordinary, and the best method to be used in the “gassing”
procedure (See Exhibit “B” Report by SS Untersturmfuehrer Becker to SS
Obersturmbannfuehrer Rauff, May 15, 1942 )

The U S State Department authorized an official complaint to the Secretariat of State
of the Vatican asking the mtervention of the church in looking into the charges
detailed in the La Vista Report to stop the abuse of church relief agencies by “secret
agents” and “unscrupulous persons engaged 1n illiat and clandestine achivities ” Thas
complaint was transmutted to the Vatican in the form of an “Oral Message” in August
1947 (See Exhubit “C” )

The report on the mterrogation of Rauff by United States C 1 C agents n 1945
indicated that he held numerous meetings from 1943-1945 with Monsignor Don
Giuseppe Bicchiera: and Cardinal Ildefonso Schuster, Archbishop of Milan (See
Exhubit “A”, Pages One and Two, “Bicchiera1” and Page Six, also Exhibit “D”, Pages
One through Four)

Rauff revealed that as head of SIPO and SD of Northern Italy it was essential for him
to estabhish “official contact” with the church 1n order to establish “a direct exchange of

" views” (See Exhibit “A”, Page Two, section marked [u], first paragraph, and Exhibit

“A]’ Page Eight )

Rauff stated that Monsignor Bicchierar never received money from him apart from the
small presents he gave him on special occasions (See Exhibit “A”, Page Two,
paragraph marked [u] ) Bicchiera: was secretary to Cardinal Schuster and
admunstrator of the ecclesiastical pension fund in Northern Italy, and, according to
Rauff, “wields great mfluence” with the clergy in general (See Exhibit “A”, Page One,
paragraph marked [1] )

Documents show that Cardinal Schuster, a close friend of Pius XI, held meetings with
Rauff duning the war Schuster wanted to arrange for the surrender of German forces
to take place at the Archdiocese (See Exhubit “D”, Pages One and Two ) In a book
written by Cardinal Schuster i 1946, he revealed that Gestapo Chief General Harster
once issued an arrest order for Monsignor Bicchierai but that Rauff prevented the
order from being executed (See Exhibit “E” Pages One and Two Cardinal Schuster’s
monograph, Gl Ultim Tempr Dt Un Regime, Milan, 1946 )

Walter Rauff traveled to Switzerland during the war to meet with Professor Hussman
of Swiss Intellhigence (see Exhibit “A”, Page Three, section (g), second paragraph) with
the knowledge of Allen Dulles (Exhubit “A”, Page Four, second paragraph) of the OSS,
who later became director of the CIA
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Monsignor Bicchiera: was mstrumental in helping to secure a Red Cross visa to
Switzerland for hus close friend Benuzzi, who was one of Rauff’s informers (See
Exhibit “A”, Page Five, second paragraph )

In 1945 Monsignor Bicchiera: became president of Cantass, a Catholic relief agency
helping refugees He remained in that position until 1983 (Source telephone
communication with the Archdiocese in Milan, April 1984)

Sir Wilhiam Deakin, author of The Brutal Friendshep, the story of Mussohini and Hitler,
and a former member of Bntish Intelligence, stated, “Bicchiera: and Schuster had
more than a correct relationship with the Germans” (Source telephone
communication between Wiesenthal Center officials and Sir Wilhiam Deakin, March
1984 )

Pius XII sent a message to Mussolim’s mistress that any plans for surrender should be
directed by Mussolin through the Archdiocese in Milan, who would 1n turn be in
contact with him Thus, the Bicchiera-Schuster negotiations were conducted at the
behest of the Pope (See Exhibit “E” Pages One and Two Murphy La Popessa New
York Random House, 1983 )

AU S Intelhgence Report on Walter Rauff asserted that he was a dangerous man who
brought withham“  poliical gangsterism to streamlined perfecion “and
“  everlasting malice towards the Alies  ” (See Exhubit A, Page 7, paragraph marked

()

Cardinal Schuster, who served as Cardinal of Milan from 1929-1954, was a powerful
figure in the Church He was, at imes, considered a possible candidate for the Papacy,
and was known as a fiery opponent of Communism Shortly after World War II,
Cardinal Schuster warned that Europe “absolutely needed” Germany (see Exhibit
“G," Pages One and Two)

Rauff told a Chilean court in December 1962 that he received help from “a pnest” to
escape from authonties in Northern Italy He also said that he was “housed in
convents of the Holy See for more or less a year and a half” starting in 1947 Later Rauff
asserted that, “with the help of the Catholic church my family was able to come from
the Russian Zone in Germany to Rome ” (See Exhubit H, Pages One and Two )

A confidential C I C report on the “Investigation of Illegal Movements,” traced the
route of 20 Naz1 prisoners who escaped from the Rimiru Detention Center on July 22,
1946 Thus escape route was directly linked to the Vatican In additron, the C1 C report
labelled the International Red Cross as “a haven for the passage of agents” The report
recommends “curtailment of passport services of the International Red Cross” (See
Exhubit “1”)

Bishop Alois Hudal, the pro-German bishop under whose protection Rauff hved
whale m Rome 1n 1947, wrote i his diary, “Nobody, especually in September of 1944, wanted
to grve an answer to what's gomg on " The footnote to this passage read, “One exception was
made amongst the leaders of the Church of Italy The Cardinal from Milan, Schuster, who n
1944 publicly warned the allies on the consequences of not supporting the Germans agamnst the
Souviet Unton " (Source Dhary of Bishop Hudal )

=
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Laldenatiesser 3270, Kiev, 16,.5.42

B. Nr 40/42
-fo -
SS-Obersturmbannfuehrer K au £ a
Prinz-iltrecht Str. 8 & vgpy v 197 <

) The taking over o° wehinles by Groins D and C is finished.
While the vensd of the first group zan be utilized in mot too bad
weater, the cars belonging to th. sscond group (SAURZR) are absolutely
immobilized in rainy weether. For instance, oftenn it has reained for half en
hour, these vehicles cannot be used in ebsolutely dry mea*ther. The
only quastion is whether these vehicles can bé put into actiom only o
the exscution spot.

Pirat, e vehicle must bte brought to this place, what is only
possible in good weather. The executlon spot is generally stationed
10 to 15 kms from main roeds and due to such locstion already of diffi-
cult access, but in wet weather absolutely impossible to reach. If those
to be executed are driven or conducted to this place, they notice st once
what ie wrong and tecome frantic, which is most of all to te avoided.
Thére is only one solution: to gather them on the ssme spot and then to
drive off. '

As for the wehicles of Group D, I had them camouflaged as cabin
- trailers by putting on them little mindows, one on every side of the gmall
vans and two on every side of the big ones, like windowS which ere seen on
pleasant houses, But the vehicles were so well known that not only the .
authorities, but also the ¢ivilian populetion, called them "Death Vens.™
Ky opinion is that we shall not te atle to keep this camouflege secret a
very long tine. '

On the way up from SIMFEROPOL to TACAXROG, I had brake tréubles
with the vehicle "SAURER", which I was conveying over there. 4t the S.K
in MARIUPCL, it was founz out that the "brank clutch" (manchette) of the
combined O:1 and Westinghouse brakes, was broken in several places. Through
persussion ard britery I obtained from the li.K.P (Army Votor Pool) to have
a pattern made, after w ich two brake clutches have been cast. When I
arrived some days laster at Stelino end fGorlowka, the drivers of the vehicles
there complained of the same trouble. After an interview with the command-
ing officer cf the Commando, I returmed to lariupol to have another branke
clutch made for these vehicles. It has teer agreed that two brake clutches
will be cast for these vans; six breke clutches wall stay in reserve in bari-=
upol for Group D; and six will be seat to SS Untersturmfuehrer ERNST in Kiev
for the vehicles of Group C. “ith regard t6 Groups F and A, the brake clutch
can be obtained through berlin, aa the t:arsportation from Mariupol to the
north seems too hazardous eana would take toco long. Small repairs of vehicles
will be handled by Commando technicians; that 13 to =ay, repeirs wmll be made ,,‘/

their omn workshops. Kaart QO =~ P
/v A A
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States Milltary Academy In 1938

1le is now.an Intethgence ofifcen

with the 1ifth Army lle 1éctived

the Alr Medal in February for

aerlal reconnalssance wark acgoms .
plished last summer 1le alsv hulds

Lhe Mrunze Star [is wife |4 Lhe

former Margaiet Jenkins of Wash-

npton —I diter s note 1 4
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bue to the uuever. terraii J. the regiou ard the very bed atatas
of the roads, the joints a:d rivets tecome loose within a very short time,
I was ssked 1f, in such cases, the vehicles must bte taken to rerlin., Trens-
portation to Perlin would be too expensive and would regquire too much gaso-
line. To sa'e such expenses, I gave the order to solder the small, leaky
spots, snd when this could not be done, any more, to inform Perlin at once,
bty-radio that the vehicle Pol. to. . . wes out of working order.

Furthermore, I ordered, Juring the gessing, to keep all the men
as far away as possitle, ir order t at they could not eventually te infured
by gas fuzes, On this occ-sion I wish to drew your attention to the fact
that after the gassing severel Komrendoa let therr own men unloed the van.
I bhave drawn the attention of the Commanding Officers of the concerred S.K.
to the Atroclous epiritusl and physical effect that this kind of work may
have on the men, if not just now then in the future., The men complained

injured, I should be obliged if orders were given accordirgly.

The gassing is not done in the right manner. In order to get the
work over as quickly as possible, the driver gives full gas. Through these
maasures the people to be executed die from suffocation and not as foreseen
by being put to sleep. iiy metiicd has proved that by releasing oress.re on
the lever at the right time death comes more quiekly and the prisoners slip

peacefully away. Distorted faces a.d excretions, vhich have teen previously

seen, are not more to be observed.
I am leaving in the course of the day for Group P, where you can’
forward me furthar information.

Sged: BECKER
SS-Untersturmfuehrer
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to me that they got headaches after every van-unloading. Anyhow, this order
is not observed, as it is feared that the prisoners chosen for this work will
use the opportumty to try an escape. In order to orevent the men from being
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The Asaistant to the Honoraole (iyroa C. Taylor statod
thet actln. under instructions from “sanington hs was
briniing tia folloding matter inforrwlly to the attontion
of the oecrutariat of otite of ths foly les.

The Unit2d Ltatus Toverament nas basn and contlauss
to'9s deeply concerned with the prodlem o2 displaced per—
sons aad it will be recalled that as recsatly as August 21
the Fresident himself rzfarsed pudblicly to thes conilausd
efrorse of tae United States for further assiatance to
such persons.

This concera, 2sasver, nas not been limited to tae
purely cuamanitarliad aszects of oze of ths most trazie
conssquances cf Tis lata war but kas extsnded also to
arotoesr 2spect o internutioral =igzmiicance, taat which '

has t$ do wlta tha control of tas nmovssents of persoas

across nstional froatisrs snd, core partlculerly, into ) ¥
the ‘/estarn Zemlsphere and tha Unitad States l1tsolf, In

this conasction it is recoznizad thzt ths proger fdentl-

flcaticn and doocwsentuticn of persons zho rrofess to bs

displaced Dersons i3 a prodlem of pecullar difficulty, ths

seluticz o2 walca 15 not only wvital to tho indiviluala

thzaselves cut 13 alsd a nattor of momant £o9 tha nationa

nhose tordara tLay ars thul aided to c-23a3.

lire Parsons tasa sald that informuacion ~eaching tas
Uni®a2d Stutss Govermssnt indlcatad that uaserupulous por-
sons3, oftsn engag=ad la 1llicit end slandestina-astivities,- - s
had bean able loereaslircly to gccurs docuszitation for
traval tarouja the uavatting =maszlataaco of charizabla
organizatioas and Jovarnountid and laatitutions cocoperating
therouita,
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therewita. Ono rzcent estineto, prapared aftsr exhaustive
investization, of the movicent tarou-ra en important Turonsan
area of psrson3 documented by emergency procedurss indi-
cstea that ta3n psrcent of such persons waro sscrat agents,
many c Them destined for tha "Testern Hemiaphare and the
United States. Suca wholasala victimizatlon of agencies
engagsed in humanita—lan —ork not only teads to tarow dis-
credls on their ;raiseworthy eiforts to alleviate human
suffsring 51t alsc, i long continusd, nmizat reaca such
proporzions as to Ve a taveat to tie devsiozzent and
maintenance of morld érdar.
Under thase circunstances, tha Vafted States 1s
.activaly intarested in furihsr precauctions g_ainst illicit -
tr;;al of the-natu:s —~ehtioned and to this exd it has
sought tiis ccoperation of other governments. Ths matter
iz brovsht to the attention of ths Eoly See 1n the hope
that it too D2y be wliling to examine the problem end
consldar sSuca stepa as may ovrove desirable o tns end
that tha iata2:rity of n2atlions may b2 »reserved from in-
filtration by unf-iandly ag3ats and that the caeritabdle
end bansvolaat -ork of 233lsting bonafide dlaplaced par-
sons, in wnien tne Holy See and toe United States’have

a common intorsst, ray not be projudicad.
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‘DUST AND ALTARS' 801

Secret negotiations with Field Marshal Alexander were about to ‘come 1nto
port’, a soluton which would avoid a massacre and ‘which would leave hope
for interesting developments It would make 1t possible to save Mussolim, who
would be useful 1n the future for the struggle aganst Bolshevism He was
awarung an emussary tomorrow with a reply which should allow um to put
before the Duce concrete and sausfactory proposals already completely
defined *

Rahn had wished hitherto to keep the matter secret, because if any other
separate move got m the way or Berlin leamt of the exisung negotiations,
everything could “= shipwrecked. Rahn would get m touch agam at the
opportune moment, and would ask Mellim to accompany lum to Mian
Mellin: commented later, ‘I do not know what to thunk of all this* He tele-
phoned the Duce in Milan The latter asked for news. ' replied that there
was nothing specal to relate I told lum that Rahn intended to come to see
hum 1o Milan dunng the next days to make an interesting communication to
him He did not seem to be interested * ¢

The last formal communication between the representative of the German
government and the Salo authontes closed the cycle of their relations mn
umpeccably bureaucratic style In a munute, dated Apnl 25, Melling wrote

‘Ambassador Rahn informed me yesterday that he had heard from General
Wolff in Milan (snc) that the Minister of Finance 1s making difficultses 1n
paying the known war contnbution for the German Armed Forces for the
current month He has asked me to powt out to you; Duce, how a refusal of
the Italian government to pay the war contnbution at thus moment would,
after so many eforts made 1 common, result in creaung an unfavourable
atmosphere m the whole German military circle at a moment whea the Em-
bassy and the miltary commands are sesking to do everything pessible to
avoid further unnecessary damage to Itaban terntory, and to defend 1t against
mvasion.' 17

In the clash of civil war and contending armues, the neutral enclave of the
Milan Cuna might at some entical stage aford a haven for parley Cardinal
Schuster saw an histoncal réle awaiung lim as the mediator in the closing
stages of the struggle 1n North [taly, and actively sought to pursue such a
funcuon The Cardinal had busily established early contacts with the Ger-
mans In February 1945 cne of lus personal secretanes, Don Bicchieras, had
been instructed to mitiate talks with the Germans. and on the.r side, Colonel
Rauff, Wolff’s subordinate 1n Milan, received simular orders It was shortly
afterwards that the ‘Sunnse’ negouations started in Switzerland, and these
ecclesiastical Links were henceforth to serve the Germans both as a cover and
a last resort, parucularly in termtonal arrangements with the Italian Resist-
ance It was however the constant hope of the Cardinal that the formal sur-
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802 SALD THH SIX HUNDRED DAYS

der of the G authoritics on ltahan soil would take place in his
Palace in Milan

On April 3 Don Bicclieral had handed s memorandum to Raufl for trans-

‘mission (0 Wolll and Dollmann, offening the mwdiation of the Church
Parallel with these links with the German military authonities through Rauft
and inter tly on his p wl account with Dollmann, the Cardinal wel-
comed a scparate contact with Rahn, whose stall approached onother of
Schuster's secrctaries, Don Corbella, early on Apnl 9, with a request that
he should get in touch with the Commuttce of Liberation and sound them
on possible surrender terms " The Chnstan Democrat representntive,
Achille Marazza, was empowered (o act on the Italinn side with the know-
ledge of the Allies through their local militncy representatives now hiving
underground In Milan Indeed each of these [eelers scems (o have been
known both 1o the Qcrman and Allied Intelhgence services It remains a
mystery how far the Ialian Fascist avthorities had any waming, mient as
they were on making thelr own approaches to mdividunl Resistance leaders

The visit of Wolll to Berlin was reflected in o momentary cooliess on the
part of the German subordinate authorities in Milan If the Swiss ‘plot’
farled, there would be victims, and traces to cover hastily The ‘circle of the
Holel Regina', the: German headqunriers in Milan, became ‘impenetrable
and hosule”

After the return of Wolll to ltaly, events moved however wath speed and
i perplexing fashion The several German conlacts with the entournge of
the Cardinal seemed lo spring spontaneously to Iife, perhaps as a Germon
dsversionary action ‘i regard to operation ‘Sunnise’, and a last-minule -
surance during the transtionnl hours The timctable was dictated, as for
many months past, by the nising tempo of the Allied advance The crossing
of the Po on April 21 marked the beginning of the end, and the criss-cross
of messages and privale mectings was intensified

The Commutiee of Liberation was showing impnticnce at the lack of any
concrele move from the German authorities Like the Cardinal, the Comnul-
tec was anxious, for 1ts own, prestige, Lo treal as an independent agency with
tho Germans before the arnval of the Allies in Milan Marazza had nlready
warned Don Corbella on Apnil 15 thot, once broken off ncgotiations could
not be casily resumed The same day, Rahn instructed his privale secretary
and also the German Consul in Midun * to keep these contacts open The Intter
held a meeting with Don Corbella who read out the terms of the Commitice
of Liberation, whose representalives were still prepared to meet the Germans

an the presence of Cardinal Schuster '

Fhe essential point on the German side was to preserve just cnough con-
fidence on the side of the Church and the Liberation Committee to remain
th contuct As Corbella was lold, “Today the German Ambassador i1s not m

h Consul Wolll Mot to be confused with the commander of the 5%

——t il W — - -

'DUST AND Al TARS' 803

a position to ncgoliate cirectly with the Comniittee of National Liberation as
the Nazi régime still eaists in Germany * One must wait for the moment when
the German authonities in Ialy could act on thesr own Meanwhile there must
be maximum secrecy 1 he Germans cven suggested that rumours should be
spread that no agreement would be possible, even for the defence of Milan

As 8 German Militnry Intelhgence report, dated Apnl I5 from Milnn,
stated

“Within the next few days Cardimal Schuster will submit the following plan
to Major-Genernl Wolll 1 he city of Malan will not be defended by the
Germans but 1 the course of eventual withdrawal operations will be
methodically and promptly evacuated It will on no account be made nto a
centre of resistarice 1T Alhied troops advance right up to the city, any Ger-
ian troopestill in Milan will not resist bul surrender No [nclories, electricity
plants, elc are to be destroyed in Milan only lines of communication No
hostages will he taken and deported m Milan The Germans will bring pres-
sure (o bear on the I nscist police to prevent thelr tnking hostages On the
oulskirts of Milan too, no factories arc to be destroyed

‘It the Germans will give binding assurances on these pounts, the Cardinal
13 ready to do all he can (he 18 thinking particularly of a solemn public
nppeal) to nfluence the opposttion groups and particularly the partisans not
to take any nction ngainst the Germans belore and during their retreat This
would apply only to Germans, not to Fascists *

The German author of tlus report commented on the Cardinal’s plan as
related to the general scene in Milan

*At the present moment it 1s useless to wish tonegotiate with the National
Liberation Commuitee The Commuttee consists of ambitious indiiduals
whose nterests are determined—more and more sirongly the longer they
exist—purely and simply by the mterests of the Porly they belong to at the
present moment They arc all thking of sccuring their Party a sutable
platform for the fulure, especially agmnst Communism Therelore none of
them are inclined, even m the Interests of umty and of the ltahan peaple, to
make compromises which. might now or later bring public discredit on them
and their Parly—such as negotiating and conung to terms wilh the Germans
at the crucial m t The bers of the C tee nre alrcady at logger-
heads, suspecting, accusing, and spying on each other However, if the Allies
brought pressure to bear on the Comnutlee, 1t would-—though unwillingly—
submit to them The only thing to do thercfore s to negotiate dircct with
the Allies

*But It 1 different with the Party hangers-on Apart from a relatively smnll.
number of confirmed Communists, the majonty of the opposifion parties
followers and of the members of the partisan bands, incluting the Com-
mumsts, are not ready to commit themselves seriously and absolutely An
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810 SALD THE SIX HUNDRED DAYS

indeed certainty, that the Cardinal and Don Bicchierar wanted somehow {
force me to suggest that the negotations with the Germans, which had n:
serious character, were gomng well 5o as to overcome resistance and difficul-
ties ansing out of this Mussolini could alone decide, and he consulted
one . He spoke with bitter words when he learnt, or pretended to leamT

because it was impossible that he did not know—  and said ‘that he would

profest
“There were contacts between Cardinal Schuster and numerous German
emussanes and also from Mussolini They even reached journahistic circles
meﬁw Flsm:,ljnpers lldu impossible lo rule out that Mussolini was mn-
reasonably accurately on the st
. ly e stale of affairs He had been In Milan
Graziam, at his trial, dissented sirongly The Duce’s |
an L di inks with the Cardinal
had been ‘through others', and at no time did he believe that surrender h';h
were in progress Graziam had himsell offered to go to the Cardinal on
April 18, and Mussolin had agreed The puspose of the meeting, which took
::lm; on J:f;nl 22, was "to-find a way oul' The conversation however did not
ouch on politics, and the Cardinal's indiff; 2 §
il g o b erence’ was clear fo Gl‘!zlll:}l at

On leaving the Palace, Mussolint had und
Commuttee wathin an hour * undertaken to give an answer lo the

:::et‘l:'&rdmnl s study, the rest of the company awaited the reply from the

Shortly after seven o'clock, the German Consul m My
for an extension of the time linut for the surrender, t:']';:;:;::d Gle‘::;il;‘
Wolfl confirmed that arrangements ‘were being made’ * Apparently Colonel
Rauff telephoned almost at the same time to say that he had also been
touch with the General, who would now reach Milan Jate next morming The
parallel deception on the German side was to be mamtamed up to the last.

Among the Commuittee of Liberation representatives, there was mounting
confusion and doubls The spectacle of Mussolini remaining at large during
the: last hours before a general nsurrection, and uncertainty about whose
hands he might finally fall mto, produced considerable alarm

Sandro Pertini, the Socialist representative on the Liberation Commuttee.
rushed during this waiting hour to the Prefecture, hoping to be 1n time to
opposcany surrender talks with Mussolini except on the bass of treating lsm
'as a prsoner of war, and ‘then perhaps he should be handed over to the
Allies We must abide by what had been decided by the Liberation Com-
mittee ata previous meeting |

m‘l‘heae remarks were apparently overheard by an emissary of the Fascist
muitary commander in Milan, who had also.appeared with the task of tryiog

'DUST AND ALTARS' 8il

to negotate a local hand-over He hastened to the Duce's office with this
unnerving report ®

The scene on Mussolinr's return to the Prefecture had been witnessed, among
others, by the Fascist Party Secretary for Milan

'I saw Mussolini jump out of the car, and walk quickly towards the staw-
case, where he suddenly stopped short and turned to the German officer com-
manding his escort, and said to bim 10 a loud voice “Your General Wolll
has belrayed us ™ The German officer made a gesture of amazement, strohing
his chin* ¥

Mussolini then §hut umself 1n hus office The illusion that a certain liberty
of action remained to him was hard to dissolve His elemental fear was that
of a trap, and the repetition of an arrest as had happened nearly two ycars
previously, i July 1943, at Villa Savoia The smell of treachery was omm-
present As heitold Graziam  ‘an atlempl has becn made this very might in
Milan to put me in the bag together with the whole government”

The partisan insurrection wasnow flaring across Lombardy and Pscdmont
How could any guaranteed surrender of the Fascist armed forces and the
Party formations take place mn this climate of savage anarchy?

Twao courses only secmed to remam open to Mussolm A last stand in
Milan, or 3 move o the symbolic redoubt of the Valltlne He.was now
1solated both from any cantrol over-events, and from all contact with reality
A futile dialogue ensued in the emplying offices and comndors of the Milan
Prefecture The faithiul were sull gathered, loyal and without a Jead

With his usual and familiar abruptness, Mussolini ordered an immediate
and unplanned departure for Como, and away from the city which suddenly
appeared as a frap A column of ten cars was thastily assembled by the
reliable German escort: There were untidy farewells in the courtyard of the
Prelecture The Minsster of Justice, Pisents, was left to hold the crumbling
fort

Mussolini departed in the company of Bombacc: The two men had been
revolutionary Sociahst schoolmasters mn the Romagna over thirly ycars
before The one had become the Duce of Fascism, the other a failed Com-
munist agitator and kater-day adviser in adversity o his former colleague
Bombaccs seems 1o have had a ferocious sense of (he occasion It 1s sard
that, when joining Mussolini in his car, dressed m striped ousers and clutch-
ing a small suitcase, he suddenly turned to the Duce's son "What else would
Tneed? 1 am expert in such matters 1 wasan Lenin's office in Pefersburg
when the White troops of Yudenitch were advancing on the oty and we were
preparing fo leave, as we are doing today s . '

The Tialian and German escort followed with Grazian in the second ‘car
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812 SALd THE SIX HUNDRED DAYS

Party and Armed Forces from their cath of allegiance He wanted 0o blood-
shed m Milan He was leaving for Como Pavolmu would give any further
orders. @

Granam wrote the last seatence of the account 1n his notebook ‘Esght
o'clock. Departure with the Duce for Como * ¢

This exaguous convoy, which pulled out from the Milan Prefecture at esght
o'clock on the evemng of Apnl 25, 1945, represented the last histoneal
act of Italian Fascusm

A few munutes [ater, a telephone call came to the Prefecture from the Card.
wal’s Palace askmg for the Duce’s reply to the terms presented earlier by
the Commuttee of Liberation. The Prefect Bassi answered The Duce had
left. There would be no surrender and 0o negotiation

The rearguard of the Fascist anthorities, the Minster of Justice, Pisenu,
the Prefect Bassi and the Cluef of Police, General Montagna, waited
throughout the night m the darkened rooms of the Prefecture At dawn on
April 26 the building was occupied wathout incident by Finance Guards, a
body which had long since ralhed clandestinely to the Resistance and whose
discipline and network of communicanons bad rendered a deasive service
1a the hour of :surrection

In the early hours the remamimng Party formanons, the last armed con-
ceatration of Fascism, assembled thewr transport in the main artenes of the
aty and pulled out m column towards Como, and to an ulumate and un-
known destination

At 8 am. on Apnl 26 the Partisans broadcast for the first ume on Milan
Radio

The German authonities in Milan played the tragic comedy to the and At
noon on Apnl 26 Rauff came to the: Archbishopric to report that Wolff was
prepared to come to Milan, but nesded an sscort to take um on to Bolzano
His journey thence was indispensable m order ‘to carry out the German
surrender’ Cadoma seat a panty to Villa Locatells, but 1t faled to get
through, and Wolff, with Amencan help, was smuggled back 1to Switzer-
land

That everung Rauff called on the Cardinal for the last ume The biuff was
exposed The Germans were treatmg with the Alles in Switzeriand. There
was no need any more for separate negonations 1 Milan ‘I regret that His
Emmnence cannot preside as a durect medator * 4

The Cardinal had prepared 2 speech to deliver to the world on the solem®
occasion of the end of hostilites in Italy It was to be dehvered at 10 o'clock
that evemung It had been prepared “after General Wolff had asked the Cardi-
nal 10 send hum an escort to bring hum that evening, Apnl 26, 10 g8 e
capitulation at the Palace He was awaited in vain On the previous day, bow=

EXEISIT "D"
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Schuster, Card. I. Gli Ultim Tempi Di Un Regime, Milano 1946.

Deocument LXHIX. Page 148-149.
English Translaticn:

Dan Bicchieral presented to Rauff a personal consideration:

"How can the German political leaders be excused fram
the qualification of wer criminals when they have aimed only
on the bluff, brang their country to ruan? I thank
that all the Germans desire surrender, and maybe yourself.
If this 1s not happeming, i1t 1s because of the rigid sense
of discipline misunderstood, so that we do not find men that
know how to take the responsibility of such couragecus act."

Rauff answered:

"I can assure you, although as far as Italy, there
are these men."

On the same page #149:

Wolff reentered Gemany. Probably General ‘Harster, Chaef
of Gestapo in Italy, had a feeling that his superviscr worked
toward surrendering. Appears undoubtedly that, during the
preceding days of the insurrection General Harster issued an
arrest warrant against Don Bicchieral and Captain Ghisetti.”
But Colonel Rauff would not have carried it out or he would
have preventad to happen.

EXHIBIT "E"
Page One
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Tali concetti venivano espostt 1 maodo cnlegorioo. lnoltra L RORRY
.,‘gmngeva. : . b ‘ ' ‘.
« La Chiesa non pu& entrare m merito 4 pmgelu Iecnico-mihlaﬂ {u
“di qunlunqua tipo (ritirate,’ rese, ece.). Tuttavin, per il hene comune |
essa pud fure opers di medizione, ma sole per quanto pomhllo, eiai\
fucilitando incontri o moltrando proposte » ] i il

S1 domandava por una prova di « buona volonta con mlllguiono‘

i
u"
LI

3

Conlempomnumeqto, ;l Cnpllano (,lnsetu, i poneva a conlaly
d’accordo con Don Bicchierai, col Colonnella Dolmann (elemento ¢
congungimento fra il gen, Wolff & 1l Marescrallo Kesserling sostitmig
por dal Gen. Wietinglioff, comandante delle truppe combattents).
> Durante 1l mese di marzo vi furono aliri contatti, sia um |
ment diplomaticl, come con elements della Webhrmacht. Ma' da tuf

Nella mnemoria che doveva esserg consegnata al generale Wolff _ ')
!u fatto notare, che per lscritto non e poteva dire di pitt 9 cavsg delln how
sanzioni® stabilite dal Fyuehrer per chi incitava alla resa. 7, - * "w‘ Rl
. Tuttavia la parola «resan era stata intenzienalmente lottollmu( i) H\-Ju
in rosso, Gid in alira conyersagione, don Bicchierai avevy Prucmatd J
i 2 Ruuff- ung pumnalg considernzione del lc;uenle tenore:

gquestt rapporti scuturi chiaru la convinzione, che ogni riuseita dipef{fY  « Come possono ‘esserg scusati dalla qualifica di criminali di 5uerrq '§ :;r!":',"
deva dagh elementi delle SS. che controllavane minutamente _5:'.: 1 capl politici tedeschi che hanng puntata unicamente sul bluff' pov- T2 e
branca tedesca, e specalmente dal Gen, Woll. . ¢ { tando’ alla ravina il loro paese? » La frase’ aveva trovato una'scarsg’* b "'a, AL
Intanto questi contalti non cramo sfuggite an servizi lnfomllll -reazione, anzi quasi un consentimento, Questa veolta pii lﬂlllnmenlq' ,,“-‘.1'.
alleati ¢ a quell 1edeschi, Mentre durante la Settimana Santa (ulumg  fu insinuatoy’ Y \ . : P -: Yy

di marzo) 1l servizio Alleat faceva domandare ad alcuni loro agenty
se vi erano veramente 1n corso pags dell’Arcivescovo presso 1 tedesch §
per oltenere la resa, pure nella stessu settunana gungeva notizia chij
il C S. Tedesco faceva sorveghare pin nttentamente Pattivith dellg
Curia, e puriicolarmente quella del Sac D, Bicchierai
Per aliro, 11 30 marzo, un lungo colloquio con I'avy Marazza (§
nott che 1l 28 vi era siata un'ndunanza del CLN.AL alla presentyl
del Delegato alleato e deol Sottegegretario per le Terre Occupate) day
modo di piia chiorumente comprenderg il punto di vista alleato. g
Poclu grornii dope, e quindi molto tempe prima che yenisse gy
ziata 'offensiva sul fropte italiano, e precisumente il gorno 3 aprildg
fu portata al Colonn Rauff una breve memoria approvata da 5. Em
nenza (1) e che si pué cosi rinssuinere, !
« Non deve avvenire negsuna distruzione dn implantt e linee Bli
triche e i tutte lo et di distribuziono, come pure non deve essoff
disteutto aleupo stabilimento di qualsiasi genere e natura (questo 1anify
m eitth che fuori) B
Non devono essere prept ostagg e deve essere lanpedlm che 1§
prendano le autornta della RS I, come pare sia in progetto. )
« Miluno deve essere esclusa cla ogm combattimento stradale. M
deve diventare posizione ricero Quindy, 1n case di aggiramento, dovfl
essere acceltata la resa 1h

«To penso che tut j Tedeschi desiderino la res, o forse'voi !’
toulmm. Se cid non avviene, si deve forse nunputare ad un ngldo §enso '
di discipling male mtesa, cosicehé non si trovane vomini che suppmno .'
t-premlere la responsabilia di wn tale atto coraggioso », Al che fu rispo- v
ssto da Rauff: .« Jo posso assicurare che, per quanto riguardg I'ltalha; | -
" quest1 uomini ¢t sono p. Analoghe comunicazipnt con la consegna della
memoria fu fatta al colonnello Dolmann dal eapitano Ghisetts, -

.0 0 lungo con I'avv. Marazzn ¢ dj avere tuit gh elementi i dettugho i
" relutiva al trattamento dei prigionieri per un’eventuale resa incondi. .

“gato dal CLN AT per taly trattative e s1 teneva pronto ad ogni inter--
- vento, anche entro due ore, col generale Cadorna ¢ con altri, ge fosse * :
_tlate necessario. Venivano controllate mtanto le numerose mizitive *
; Private, ‘che finivano per convergere veiso la Chiesa, !
v Wollf ery stato chiamate 1n Germama Probabilmente 1] pnera]e'
Hargter, Capo della polizia tedesca (Gestapo) in Italia, aveva uvuto sen-,
fore di questo servolamento del sue superiore versa la resa.

L’ambiente dell’'Hotel Regma erg diventato impenetrabile ¢ pres.-
tocht osule Risulta in modo sicuro che, nei gorm precedents all'in.
'“lrremoue,-eu stuto emesso du purte del generale Harster un mundato

. llarreslo contro don Biechierar e contro il capitane Ghisetn Ma il s
- B [ U .
(1) Il di precedente, 2 aprile, domenica delle Palme, v *:e:::l:“o Rauff non I“"“l“'e TSy avrebbe impedita che f““f
&
" . I ¥
L ]
148 ) ' : 5
' N LI * Y ] : I\ } t " i _!' I-l 11*9 Pt #I

_ll: Don Bicchierai ebbe 'modo dj conferire successivamente pua volte ~  ° ‘

di Pohizia, scambi; scurcerazioni, ece - A

nonatn S) pregava di accelerare i tempt Il Marazza era gtatp 1:h’sle:-l BT
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noble city which belongs to all umes and all places, into a field of
battle and thus perpetrate an act as inglonous militanly as y g
abominable in the eyes of God?” the Pope asked

The tides of battle by then had turned sharply against Germany
and Italy In less than three months, on June 4, the Allies marched
into Rome and the Nazs fled in retreat

Pascalina, whose prayers from the start were for the Allies (except
onl ll}e occasion of Hitler's attack on the communmnists), “felt enormous
relief ™

“1 had sympathized with His Holiness throughout 1n maintaiing
the Holy See's historic position of neutrality in warfare,” she said
“But in my daily prayers to Jesus, I begged Our Lord that Hitler and
Mussolim be defeated I told His Holiness of my prayers and hope
early inthe war Every day thereafter the Holy Father prayed along
with me for the same intentions *

e

In mud-July, some six weeks after Allied forces had hberated
Rome, Pascalina had a strange caller Mussolim sent his mistress,
Clara Petacct, as his secret emissary The woman came in disguise
during the might, hoping to strike a deal for the crumbling dictator

Signora Petacci asked Pascalina to intervene with the Pope n
behalf of Il Duce Mussolim remained in command of the neofascists
who were fighting alongside the Nazis in northern ltaly But Petacc
said he was ready to sell out the Fithrer if the Pope would act as his
intermediary with the Alhes

Pius was incensed with Pascalina when she later told him of her
meeting with Petacc

“You spoke alone with that woman, without my knowledge and
permussion”" the Pope shouted angrily “Petaccr 1s Mussolini’s mis-
tress' They have been living together for years in mortal sin"™

*Holiness, how do you know the truth of such scandal” " the nun
asked softly She had learned of late not to lose her temper when the
Pope lost his

“Ask anyone in the Vatican Ask those among the hierarchy” Pius
retorted impatiently

“And what do you suppose they whisper about us, Holiness™" she
queried “I have been living under your roof since I was a young gl
We know that in God's eyes, our lives are pure Yet who, even among
the Sacred College of Cardinals, believes the truth about us? Why,
then, Holiness, are you so quick 1o judge others?
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The Pope was at a complete loss for reply

The nun took Pius's hand and raised 1t to her hps “Holiness, let
us hope and pray that we are not the only decent people alive,” she
said quietly *“‘Even though you are Pope and [ a nun, we are not the
best of humans, nor the worst either ™

Pis appeared chastened, but he was obviously still confused
“Why did this woman come to you”" he asked

“Signora Petacci came with a message from Mussolni himself,”
Pascalina rephied "1l Duce 1s seeking your intervention in the war
He 1s hoping for some sort of Itahan political solution ™

“Does Hitler know of this”" Pius asked .

“No, he does not,” the nun said “Signora Petacci assured me that
Mussolini has had little conversation of late with Hitler Il Duce is
now totally disenchanted with the Fuhrer He has called Hutler's
attack on Russia ‘megalomamiacal ' According to Petacc, Mussolini
considers umself little more than a prisoner of the Germans He real-
1zes that his own star 1s waning 11 Duce 1s in his sixties and she tells
me that he is a very depressed man ™

“1 wll not see Mussolim'™ Pius said firmly “Nor wall I talk with?
hm™

“Mussolint 1s repentant,” Pascalina reminded the Holy Father
“He was baptized a Catholic Though he became an atheist, you, as
Holy Father, cannot refuse to help bnng him back to Almighty
God "

* Mussohint 1s a wilv devil"™ the Pope retorted “Whenever he 1s
down for the moment he will concerve of any trick to regain power
The Holy Father will not serve as 1l Duce's pawn'™

“But will you aid him some way”" she asked quietly, almost
imploring the Pope’s help

For a long moment Pius was in deep thought He then told Pas-
calina “Tell this Petacct woman to have Mussolim contact the arch-
bishop of Milan with his plan for peace If there is ment in the peace
proposal, | will carry forth from there on That, my dear Mother
Pascalina, 1s the most I will do for Mussoh, or for any of those other
architects of war, be they Hitler, Stalin, Roosevelt, or Churchull ™

A1 Pascalina’s suggestion Clara Petacci advised Mussolini to pres-
ent his peace proposition to the archbishop of Milan 11 Duce sent his
son, Vittorio, with a plan aimed at opeming negotiations with the
Allies

The archbishop was sufficiently impressed, and he forwarded the
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proposal to the Vatican. Since the nun was in on the scheme from
the start, Pius suggested that she consider the plan carefully before
he would even give it a moment of his time

What Mussolimi was essentially seeking was sanctuary somewhere
in the West for himself, his wife and children, and his mustress,
Clara If st were to be granted, the dictator, disgraced and tired of
war, was prepared for what was tantamount to unconditional
surrender

“Mussohin: 15 prepared to give up,” Pascalina advised Puus “Holy-
ness, I suggest you forward the proposal to Allied headquarters g
will help greatly to shorten the war and save many lives ™

After studying Mussohmi’s proposal the Pope agreed reluctantly
with the nun's idea Pius sent the papers along to General Dwight D
Eisenhower, commanding general of the Allied forces He included
a covering letter, written in his own hand, urging the Allies to accept
I1 Duce’s offer

In a matter of days Eisenhower wrote the Pope a curt reply, sum-
marily rejecting the entire proposal

“His Holiness felt General Eisenhower was telling the Holy See to
mind its own business," Pascalina recalled “While the General’s let-
ter was polite, it was cold Eisenhower implied that the Allies had
Hitler and Mussolini 1n their iron grasp and they were not going to
show any mercy ™

Pascalina reported the Allies’ rejection at once 1o Clara Petaca It
required much effort on the nun’s part to reach the woman by phone
at Mussolint’s hideout 1n Milan

That was the last contact Pascalina had with Petacci unul late
April 1945, when correspondence from her arrived at the Vatican

“I am following my destiny,” Petacci wrote Pascalina in her note
of Apnl 25 “I don't know what will become ol me, but I cannot
question my fate "

By the ume the letter was received, Pascalina was well aware of
what had happened to Petacci Mussolini had told her to leave Milan
with hum in a tencar caravan the same day she wrote the nun Il
Duce was to make a final stand with his remaining neofascist army
somewhere in the north of ltaly

The dictator had also instructed his wife and children to reman
behind in Milan He left hus famuly several documents, including let-
ters to Churchull, which he hoped would provide safe passage for
them to a neutral country
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If they try to stop you or harm you,” Il Duce instructed his wife,

* ask to be handed over to the English ™

At dawn on April 26, Mussohm and Petacci, nding in an Alfa
Romeo with Spanish license plates, started up the winding west shore
of Lake Como They drove through heavy dnzzle for more than
iwenty-five miles, then stopped at a hotel to await the arnival of some
three thousand fascist troops

After pacing the fioor in vain for more than twenty-four hours,
Mussolim ordered his caravan to continue north without the add-
uonal troops It was his final command As Il Duce and his compan-
ions approached Dongo, bands of Itahan antifascists attacked with-
out warning Their caravan was surrounded, and all were quickly
captured

Numbers of extremists, wild with exhilaration from their great
coup, demanded Mussolini’s immediate execution Some were also
screaming for Petacci s hfe Others, cooler-headed, wanted Il Duce
and his mustress turned over to the Allies

The fate of Mussolim and Petacci was resolved on Apnl 28 when
a three-man execution squad quite unexpectedly took matters into
their own hands The terrorists mercilessly gunned them both down

The bodies of Mussolim and Petacci were taken back to Milan,
then strung up by their feet in the Piazza Loreto For days they
remained hanging, their heads dangling to the ground “A lesson for
all who would persecute the human race to see and learn by,” Car-
dinal Tisserant remarked to Pascalina as he pointed in glee to photos
of theiwr hangings in a Rome newspaper

Two nights later Hitler committed swicide In a week, on May 7,
1945, World War Il in Europe was over

Though the free world was delinous with joy, Pascalina brooded
over the scars that the ravages of warfare had left upon the Holy See,
most particularly upon the Pope himself Both hus physical and men-
tal health had deteriorated Though Pius had always showed a hope-
“ul face to the world, the nun had often found him brooding alone 1n
his private quarters He had eaten less and less, and slept poorly A
man over six feet tall the Holy Father was an emaciated one

hundred and thirty pounds

Looking back, the nun, at eighty-seven, paused and her eyes grew
musty with the sorrow that still remams As Pius XII's closest confi-
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ENGLISH TRANSLATION OF EXHIBIT "H"

Santiago, 5 of Dec 1962, Herman Julius Walter Rauff Bauermeister entered
into an appearance i1n court, who was born i1n Germany, a widower, who reads and
writes, residing i1n Punta Arenas, and under the promise to tell the truth he declared!

| arrived 1n Chile for the first time 1n 1923 (7 1925) in circumstances 0 which
| was a cadet in the German navy | arrived on board the [Crucero Aleman Berlin]

'
This ship arrived at valparaiso and afterwards made a landfull i1n Corral and
in Punta Arenas We returned to Germany between March and April of 1926 1
continued 1n my course as a seaman and | obtained the ramk of captain of a corvette

War was declared in Sept of 1939 and | naturally participated in 1t as a German
citizen, and | served during the war in the navy and also in the information services
| had various superiors and | remember the last one which was general Wolff.

I never have directed cgcentration camps and no intervention have | had in
the death of Jews | have not exterminated anyone in gas chambers although | have
fought 1n battle On this point | am completely innocent

On April 30 of 1945, i1n circumstances in which | found myself in Milan | was
detained by the American troops. dewas captive-20 -months moc.rather, ynt)) Dec. 29,
A8ké. © Ar that time | was a German soldier but | must declare that seamen also are
called soldiers At that time complying with the information service | was wearing
the uniform of the S5 which means, translated to Spanish "Security Body "

During the time of my detention, which was naturally after the war, | was
interrogated by English and American officials of the information Service 1n various
concentration camps in ltaly In circumstances in which | found myself in Rymint |
ran away from the concentration camp and | went to Naples. There a Catholic priest
helped me to go to Rome where | stayed more or less a year and a half and always
saczeonvents of the Holy See | wowked'mewan auxiliary teacher of French and
nmashematics 1n [Un Ortelinato -- orphanage? the word isn't i1n my dictionary] that
is> called "'Via P12 in Rome. With the help of the Catholic Church my family was

come from the Russian zong..iR~Sesmeny. to-Rome Reunited with my family,
| went to Damascus (Syria) with the agreement oi the Syrian state Alterwards |
was with my family 1n Ecuador where | was 9 years from 1949-1958 | worhed as a
traveling salesman 1n a firm that represented the Bayer Company From Ecuador |
sent my sons to Chile for them to study, one in a military school [ the bottom
line 1s cut off the page ] their studies because they couldn't be accepted
officially in the course because they were both foreigners

In February of 1958, | came from Ecuador to Chile to see my sons and after 3 weeks
| returned to Ecuador This took place on a vacation period

Finally Oct 26, 1958 | decided to settle definitively in Chile with family,
and | went directly to Magallanes, where | worked as manager of the Sara Braun
commerical Society Ltd My family stayed in Santiago and to unite myself with the
family | returned to Santiago in August of 1959 and | worked in the import firm of

Goldmann, Jansen and Cia Ltd In charge of this firm, | made a trip with my wife
to Germany from April to June of 1960 | was i1n Hamburg, Munich, Cologne, [Muelhiim?],
Kiel, Hannover | must make clear that in all these cities existed agencies of the

firms that | was representing The police never took me prisoner and | have travelled
at all times with the passport that the tribunal shows me On the passport there 1s
[constancia - stamps? ] of all the countries that | have been through And although
said passport | obtained in the German embassy in Quito June 19 1953,

This certificate whose German name was just imprinted corresponds i1n Spanish to
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Santiero, caince di¢ Daciembie de nil neveerentor reet: oy odos,
comparecid lCICLL.' JULIUS WaL1lILRR RAUFRT DALCIMEISTLRR, n eado et Alatan
Céethien, viudo, que lce y crcribe, domiciliado on Junis Arena , Toardes

932, Depto. B., Cédula de Identidad N°B2720 de Punts /renas 3 bajo prumc=—
sa do decir verdad expuso:

Yo llegué a Chile por primera vez en 19°, ¢1° zircunstancias quc
yo -era cadete de le Armada Alemana. Llegué a bor. ¢ ' Trucia  alendn
Derlin.-

Este barco llegd 2 Valpara{so y despuée rccaléd en Corral y cn
Punta Arenas.- Regresemos & Alemanis entre Mar:zo y Abril de 1926.- Yo
con-tinué en my carrera de marino y llegué al grado do Capitdn de Corbe-
ta.-

La guerra se declard en Septiembre de 1939 y vo naturalmente
participé en ella como ciudadano alemdn, y actuéd durantc la juerra en 1.
Marina y teambién en el Servicio de Informaciones.- Tuve verics Jefes 3
rocuerdo el dltimo que era el General Wolff.-

Yo jmﬁs he dirigido campos de conuntruidn y ninguna inter-
voncidn he tenido en la muerte de judios. No he exterminado a nadie en
cédmara de pases si bien he combatido en 1a lucha.- Ln este punto yo sov
complé¢tamente inocente.=-

El 30 de Abril de 1945, on circunstancinos quc me uncontraba c.

M1ldn yo fuf detenido por las tropas americanas. Lstuve preso veinte r -

ses, o0 sea, hasta el 29 de Diciembre de 1946.- EE_:EI' o vo er- ¢« 1-
dado alemén pero debo declarar que los marinos tamlials .¢ lt.can s« vag
Eﬂ_pso _tiempo de acuerdo coﬁ_;iug:;Jr:I;"E:_E:ééfUﬂc‘unc~ llevaba el . r2-
forme de la S. S. que quiere decir;. E‘"ﬁﬁcido-:l eact *° n  "Cucrpe . €
guria;d;ﬂ

Durante el tiempo de mi detencidén, que lo 1 ° ue turulriente -

pués de la pguerra, fuf interrorado por oficiales del Survicio dec lnfor-
mneidn amoricanos e ingleses on diversos campos de cunccelitiacidn en Ita=
lia.~- En eircunstancias que me encontrabs en Rimini yo 1. furué del (-
po do concentracidn y me fuf a Ndpoles,- All{ me eyu'’ -u. cura catdlicn
para irme a Roma donde par@nnec{ mds o menos un aiic ¥ 1 . Lo y SieApr,

cn Conventos de la Santa Sede.- Trabajéd como maestro zurilinr de Francds
y de Matemdticas en un Orfelinato que se llama "V{fa P{z" cn Roma.- Con
la ayuda de la Iglesia Catélica mi familia pudo venairse de la zona - usa
c¢n Alemania,a Roma. Reunido ya con mi familia me he 1dc a Darasco ! i1ria
con un contrato del Cstado Siriano.- Después estuvinim con ni feril. «¢n

Lcuador donde estuve nueve ailos desde 1949 hasta 195, Me cerpleé c»

vendedor viajero en una firma que representé la I'fbrica licver.- De . zna=

dor mandd mis hijos a Chile para que cstudiaran, unc 1 le L-caels .1li-

- .- - - - - . TY . " r a -g 1 1
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In addition his instructions to return in tso
iostructed to obtain tev lstters of identification to
£ & pasgport. Informent #1 obtained a lstter, exhibit
o kouaignor Aubouino BCAEC identifying the beerer as
in realify another
tion Informant Fl procured & lstter from the

tod thet the bsarer was BADCECH, Mirks when in
Informant 1 returned to the Internetional Red Cross and
mase of BAUCECH Mirko which wag issued to him on
ters of identificatisa.

Astre Group then placed the aforesentionsd parson in
efficial of the Spanish Esbesey in Via Eotteghs Oscurs uwho
Consulate in Via Campo Marsio §34 for & visa,
aforessmtionsd persons wers given & form to
the following imstructions. Bach person
his passport but mms thereafter to fill
past history. The forms ®sre received and taken
aforemsntioned group returned to the Spanish Con-
that it would take fifteen dayas to receive a visa,
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The surveillance of the entire group was contirmusd and it
¢ YULTING bad mada comtacts with & Baranessa CARBOHNELIA who

5 w#oar ¢f the CTVEE Cowrany which has tranch offices and

dAsarica, It was further lsarned that FUETING was to bacoms

th A=erica repressntative for the CILS after the receipt of his peas-
end visa, FUETIMG received &0,000 lires from Baronesss CARBONELLY for

until be arrived in South America,

, FUETIMI, VORKDEPXR and & person named SCHWICLTEMBERG were arrested
the ast of lsaving Boms. In each case each individual was found to be an

3
g;““ﬁ%ﬁﬂfin%ssmm

4y oy CDR USATx,
o
4uth Para 1-603 pop szgg.l ?-x

= ._ -ﬁ— ST ST D e

EXHIBIT "I
Page Two

This letter mms arranzed —&




L.“-.yq S

10,
— following imtervsting facts, All persons cobssrmeod after bhaving erigismily
— gsotped appesred in the office of Dv, WIX, Willy, Head of the Froo Cormemm
Cemmntilee in Italy and wore cupplied with idensificasion popere anc gojousn
papsrs despita the feot that Dr. NIX was fully ssare that in each osss e
person requesting the documents was =anted. It was furthor lozrped thet these
persons then made comtacis with Padre BAYER with the belp of NIX or mith the

|
|
:

is wll knowm in intalligence files. Dr. NIX bes
with Italian sutharities but has not contimued 1ts activitiev aleng ita

for check by Italian and Allied suthoritiss. Proof of the latier is the faed
that the group mentionad earlier in this report was registered with tho
effics of Ir. NIX and was naver reported. In additica, eonfidential iafer-
mants sont to Dr. NIX reported that he bas been receiving momey and vimits
from Commrd st-Tugoslay elements.. (Informmtion in this imstance mot verif
by other sources). However, tne constructicn and purposs of the NIX ergim-
dsacion mas found to be moet similar to the orgsnisatiocn bsolon wp an
Stuttgart, Cermany, which was found %0 be @ froaf for Moscow ssplonmge 2o
roported by AP Septembsr 2, 1946 at Fremkfurt. (It iz entirely poesibls,
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therefore, that NIX who 4s an importsst limk in the Oerman ewigretion eculd

b earving & similar fumctiom).

mmummum
filos for Durtber informmtion).

Vatican reprecentative wita connectione in Scaw Amsrics

perticularly Colesiia and conmpotions with business firms in South
daarice, This percon referred Germing ssntionsd above %0 om Uearge FORNIET,

m

{nu

— i . T

I

» Hith 21l their contacts complate the Osrman emigration chain
which forrmle all of 4its clisnte through ths I.B.C. Since this chain in the

ok, Thees latter

i

mbﬂhﬂmuhtmummduhﬁl-ﬂ

two par

u-un Samies §3, Burcallose, Spain (wedoubtedly lether drop or relsy point)
Osrman activitise was doveloped, an investigntion was eomducted %o deterwing
ubo ther or pot similar chain existed in other patiomality proups. It was
Vatican circlss, in Hungarien circles, in Swedish cireles and in pratically
overy Eaticn's Vatican delegation. In each instanco it Wme found thet cash

developed that & gisdlar chein exisis in the Free iustrian Comxitiss, im
the Bussian Vatican Dolegation (Bussicwm), in Yugoalav circles, in Poligh
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gotion for pessports for refugees have been too resadily availabls., Fhendreds
of oages of imdividuals not proparly idantifisd heve bsen bhandled hy the IL.R.C.
Spot chocks of local refuges cemps chowed thst &t letst coe in evary fiwe
pareons possessed an IBC pesiport. In many cages the passports wure Lfound

RART I
13. This investigetion has shown dafinite trends of interest in

- the emigration movements And the acceseibility of the L.h.C. by many mations.

The following exmmplss are cited for reference.

1. Cn Juns 7 and Juzs 19, 194f, smo Jakot LTI sl s YIOTIL,
Onise refugees made applicstion to the IBEC for pesgports to bo used im

despite the fact that this Agent ocplisved tham to bo Slavs. Ia
ocase this Agent found that eSch was gusrantesd his wlifare by aa Asawican
if be ooula swigrats. It wms strange, hasover, that in each cose cach
individual ,ossesped telogrems ana letiers wbich led this Agact te
sonclosion that the Amsricsn sponsor &id i vidus
dosuments vould imdicats but rather thal
plied a femily Ristory and dota to e fadivwide]l for uge eitter 2% o
reguest of the AJIC or pesm oMer S@aq o Beililete bis
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Werner Brockdorff i

FLUCHT VOR
NURNBERG

Plane und Organusation E
der Fluchrwege der NS-Prominenz :
1m »Romuschen Wege«

EXHIBIT "J"
Page Cne .




i waren. Die regionalen fasdususchen Sicherheitsorgane hatten sich zum groflen
N s = Teil mit dem itahienuschen Untergrund - verbunidet oder versuchten, sich durch
Zuurigere: ewnen guten Ubergang zu verschaffen. Mir dem weiteren Vormarsch
der Allnerten in Italien verscharfte sich zudem die Unzuverldssigkeir der italie~
Rk msch-fasdustischen Behdrden, so dafl lewztich nur noch auf die »Schwarzen
/ Brigaden« VerlaR war, wihrend das Sicherheitssystem vollends in deutsche Hinde
: uberging, das heifle, 1n die Hinde von Walter Rauff.
Als SD-Chef von Norditalien fuhrte Walter Rauff neben seiner offiziellen Ting-
kest vor allem dre: mehr oder weniger gehesmnisvolle Vorhaben durch.
Erstens baute er semne Kontakte zum Vamkan weiter aus, huelr stindige Ver-
bindung zu Bischof Dr. Hudal, und dies auch nach der alluerten Beserzung Roms,
schheSlich gewann er norditaliemsche Geistliche zur Mitarbeic beum Aufbau ser-
ner Fluchrwege. Vor allem schaltete nich der Jesuiten-Orden ein, der uber die
Fronten hunweg die Verbindung zwischen Rauff und Rom aufrechterhuelr. .y
Zwetens unternahm Rauff zahlreiche geheimmisvolle Fahrten nach Sidorol, die
mut semnen Dienstobliegenheiten niches zu run harten. Es gelang fur trow inten-
siver Forschung mcht immer, die Grunde fur alle diese Reisen zu erkunden, ob-
3 gleich 1ch much allewn Zu diesem Zwedk eiuge Monate 1n Sidurol aufhielr und
; mut zahlreichen Personen gesprochen habe, die damals am Rande dieses Geschehens
g betaligr waren. Immerhin konnte ich einwandfrer die bereits gesdulderte Zusam-
xnenﬁ':nnftzvglsdmm Rauff und Bormann in Meran klaren.
Weiterhin stehr fest, daf zwer Siduroler Burschen im Alter von etwa 20 und
23 Jahren eine gewisse Rolle bei Rauffs geheimnisvoller Tingkeit gespielt haben.
). Sie reisten haufig zwischen Abazzia (Opatja) und Meran hin und her und trafen
! sich jeweils an verscuedenen Orten mut Rauff Da in Abazzia die Haupever- 3
s teilerstelle des Unternehmens sBernharde (falsche Pfundsoten) lag, die spater
P nach Schlofl Labers bei Meran verlegr wurde, mussen hier kausale Zusammen-
hinge vermuret werden Als sicher habe i1ch feststellen konnen, dafl sich Walter
Rauff dreimal in emnem Gasthof bei Trento muc den beiden Sudarolern getroffen
hag, die thm daber fiinf erwa ewmeinhalb Meter lange Blechkanister ubergaben,
in denen sich der ufleren Beschreibung nach falsche Pfundooten befunden haben i
konnten. Eme andere Erklirung kann ich weder fiir die muche dienstlich begriin- s
deten Fahrten Rauffs noch fiir die Reisen der beiden Siduroler und noch wemiger
fur die Ubergabe der Behilter finden, Rauff fuhr mut diesen Behaltern nach
Meran, Bozen und vor allem 1n klenere Dorfer Sudurols. Einen dieser Behalter
' habe ich 1n emnem entlegenen Bauernhof gefunden. Er war aber leer, oder nchuger
; gesage, der Bauer hatte dann seine Burer zum Kuhlen aufbewahre. Uber die '
: Herkunft des Behileers befragt, sagte der Bauer, dafl er thn von einem jungen '
! Mann aus dem Dorf erhalten habe. Jener junge Mann abef war sexx Ende des
| Krieges spurlos verschwunden. Ob es sich daber um einen der beiden Siiduroler "
- gehandelc har, Lief sich niche feststellen. Man kann mut an Sicherheir grenzender !
Wahrscheinlichkeit annehmen, dafl Walter Rauff im hoheren Auftrag 1o Siidarel
Reserven angelegt hat, die dann allerdings nur zu emnem geringen Teil wieder

Laas o o hamn
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Luvoru stobertz Rauff nach langerer Suche in seiner. Mailander Wohnung auf
und machte thm den Vorschlag, die Akten auszuliefern, er konne snich dafiir die
Freiherr und allenfalls die Fluche erkaufen. Erst in diesem Augenblick erkannte
Rauff, welche Trumpfe thm der Zufall in die Hande gespiele hawe: Er gab
Luvomi zu verstehen, dafl er an dem Archiv nicht interessiert sei, aber dennoch
emnen besummteen Preis fordere, Rauff dachre sofort daran, den spiteren Rému-
schen Weg mcht nur auf den Klerus, sondern auch duf die kommumsuschen
Parusanen aufzubauen.

Wahrend Rauff am nachsten Tag in die Innenstadt fuhr, um sich wieder mit
Luvomi und anderen Gesprachspartmern zu treffen, wurde er auf der Smafle
erkannt und von emner US-Streife verhafter. Im Sradigefingmus San Virtore
war Rauff kein Unbekannter, und die dort herrschenden Partisanen empfingen
thn auf thre Weise. Sie ahnten miche, dall jener Walter Rauff, den sie gerade
zusammenschlugen, daber war, mit thnen ein makabres Geschift abzuschlieflen.
Die GI's sahen dem Tretben tednahmslos zu. Fur se war das mches Neues;
sie hatten 1n Italien schon andere Dinge erlebt

Rauff dachte in diesen Minuten daran, dafl sich seit der Kapirulanon und seinem
Untertauchen seine klenkalen Helfer nucht mehr gemelder harten, und er war
sicher, dafl sich Rom von den Fluchchulfen distanzieren werde.

Aber gerade 1n diesem Augenblick tauchte emn Pater auf, der von den Parusanen
zuerst mut lautemn Hallo begnific wurde, dem sie aber bald eme gewisse Acitung
entgegenbrachcen. Der Pater wollte Rauff mumehmen und redete daruber mut
thnen. Uberraschenderweise waren die Partisanen damut einverstanden. Aber
gegen diese Losung protesuerten nun die amenkamschen Soldaten Der Pater
brachte es dennoch ferng, daf Rauff wemgstens 1n das 15. US-Lazarew in
Mailand eingeliefert wurde. Dort besaflen die Patres eine Rethe von Moglich-
keiten, jemandem zur Flucht zu verhelfen.

Aber der Zufall wollte es, dafl in der gleichen Nacht ein Teil des Lazaretts von
deutschen Verwundeten geriumt und die Gefangenen in das US-Camp nach
Ghed verlegt wurden.

Am nichsten Morgen stand Walter Rauff am westlichen Drahrverhau des Lagers.
Er konnte mut bloflem Auge jene Scheune sehen, in der sich die Reste des fascu-
suschen Partei-Archuivs befanden.

Noch éne Uberraschung erwartete thn an jenem Morgen. sein chemaliger Adju-
tant Hans Heim war Lagerkommandant hier geworden. Das Wiedersehen war
herzlich, aber Heim, der Pfhichtgerreue, dachre micht daran, seinem ehemaligen
Chef zur Fluchr zu verhelfen. Dafiir harten andere bereits Rauffs Spuren aufge-
nommen. Bevor die Jesuiten uberhaupt wuflten, wo sich Rauff befand, hacte
Luvoou dies festgestellt und sduckte schon am Mirtag des ersten Tages ewne
schnftliche Borschaft an Rauff, die allerdings ulamanven Charakrer trug. Raunff
war trotzdem ewmnverstanden und wurde noch in der glachen Nacht au¢ dem
US-Lager befreic. Mit ener roten Armbinde dekonert, fuhr er in Gesellschaft
von sechs Parnsanen nach Mailand zurudk und bezog seine alte Wohnung. Vor
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